State of Florida

-~ L d L. d -»
Public Sertiice onunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

~-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: February 12, 2012
TO: Dale Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

Docket 120009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Erik Sayler, with Office of Public Counsel, has requested a copy of confidential
documents: 03593-12, APA/Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 3 [of 3] for
FPL, for A3f Nuclear Extended Power Uprate audit (Audit Control No. 12-010-4-2), and 03540-
12, APA/Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vols 4 and 5 [of 5] for FPL, for A3f
Nuclear Turkey Pt Units 6 and 7 audit (Audit Control No. 12-010-4-1). Permission is requested,

pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.¢c (2) (c), to make a copy of these confidential documents
for Office of Public Counsel.

Approved

AC: sas

cc: Docket file

Dale Mailhot, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis ‘
Clarence Prestwood, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis
Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation ~
Michael Lawson, Office of the er}feral Counsel
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